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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 April, 2022 3:15 PM

To: kanageshvaran@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com; 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; sur@lkkauto.com; Derrick Chan Kok Thong; Zainal Abiddin Bin 

Othman; Choo Jing Yuan; Tan Teck Leong Leon; Wong Sin Kong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D201968/C01/QX1589J/TANKL & YOUR REF: QX1589J, 

SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE (OWNER OF QX1589J), TPP LOD 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Attachments: QX1589J OD ESTIMATE.pdf; QX1589J GIA REPORT.pdf

Without Prejudic

Without PrejudicWithout Prejudic

Without Prejudice

ee

e 

 

  

  

Dear Kana, 

  

We received your email below with thanks. 

  

Dear LKK, 

  

Please assists to conduct OD survey for the above vehicle. 

  

Thank you. 

  

NOTICE NOTICE NOTICE NOTICE :::: 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 

delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Regards 
  
Tan Kah Leong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    
  

  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From:

From:From:

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 1:23 PM 

To:

To:To:

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; kanageshvaran@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: Derrick Chan Kok Thong <ktchan@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Zainal Abiddin Bin Othman 

<azainal@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Choo Jing Yuan <jychoo@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Tan Teck Leong 

Leon <tltan@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Wong Sin Kong <skwong@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D201968/C01/QX1589J/TANKL & YOUR REF: QX1589J, SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE 

(OWNER OF QX1589J), TPP LOD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

  

Without Prejudice  

via email only 
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Dear Kah Leong  

  

Please refer to the below email. 

  

Please conduct OD assignment QX1589J soonest possible.  

  

Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong at 6389 6193, the officer in charge. 

  

*kindly quote our claim reference number when replying* 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to 

be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Natalie Leong 

Claims Department  

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175    

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

From:

From:From:

From: Kanageshvaran Supramaniam <kanageshvaran@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>  

Sen

SenSen

Sent:

t:t:

t: Thursday, 7 April 2022 10:47 AM 

To:

To:To:

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

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

Subject: CHINA TAIPING OD CLAIM FOR QX1589J (DOA : 21/03/2021) 

  

  

Hi Officer-In-Charge, 

 We are submitting the repair quotation for the repair of accident damages for vehicle No QX1589J on 

behalf of our client/policy holder, Lentor Ambulance Pte Ltd. 

Please refer to attachments on the GIA report. 

Appreciate your arrangement for survey as soon as possible. 

Abovementioned vehicle is currently parked at our workshop at the following address: 

Indeco Engineers Pte Ltd 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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No. 10, Defu Lane 8, 

Singapore 539315 

  

  

Thank You 

  
jtÜÅxáà exztÜwá 
  
KANA 

 

INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD  
  

 

(A member of the CWT Group)  

  

DID +65 63822736  

 

H/P +65 87928631 www.indeco.cwtlimited.com
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is meant only for the addressee(s) named above and may contain information, which is confidential 
and/or legally privileged. If you are not the named addressee(s), or the agent responsible for receiving and delivering this communication to the 
named addressee(s), this communication has been sent to you in error. If so, kindly contact us immediately for retrieval purposes. Unauthorized 
dissemination, distribution, copying or reliance on this communication is prohibited and may attract criminal penalties. Thank you. 

  


